Mike Kuo

From: Kyle Fujimoto [kyle@celectronics.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2006 4:24 PM
To: Mike Kuo

Subject: Responses to Search Systems

Attachments: Search Systems -TransmitterModule vs Housing letter.pdf; Video Transmitter EmissionDesignator.pdf

Mike,
Sorry for the delay on this. We finally got the responses for the Search Systems application.

Question #1: The device that we tested in 2002 for SAR evaluation is displayed below: (pics removed)
which is very different than the device in the internal and external photos. Could you please show the relation between
the device listed in the part 90 report and the one in the SAR test report?

Response: Attached is a letter from Search Systems, Inc. explaining the difference between the device in the part 90
report and the one in the SAR test report.

Question #2: AS indicated in the TCB application form, the necessary bandwidth is 11 MHz. Is 11 MHz based upon
99% measurement? please point out the page number in the test report.

Response: The emissions designator is based on the 2M + 2D method. Attached will be a paragraph explaining how
the emission designator was derived.

I will also load these to the CCSEMC website also. Please let me know if you need any more information.
Regards,

Kyle Fujimoto

Test Engineer -- Compatible Electronics, Inc. -- Brea Division
Phone:(714) 579-0500

Fax: (714) 579-1850

kyle@celectronics.com

http://www.celectronics.com
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